
1

Chris Lopez

From: Bristol, Kirk Roland <kirk.bristol@gapac.com>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 1:46 PM
To: Chris Lopez
Subject: RE: NE Adam St 10min Parking

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you recognize the sender as a city 
employee and you see this message this email is a phishing email. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button 
to redirect the email for ITD review. 

 
Chris, 
 
I talked to our mill manager (and my boss), Shawn Wood, about this proposal and we are 100% aligned with that as a 
good compromise.  Why don’t we keep two of the 10 minute spots for deliveries to the mill and the other two spots 
could be changed to 2 hour parking?  That would work for us and sƟll meet the needs of the mill.  That’s a good 
proposal, thanks for thinking of it.  The two most northern spots, closest to the mill lobby door would be the preferred 
spots to keep at 10 minutes. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kirk Bristol 
Maintenance & Engineering Manager 
Camas, Washington Mill 
Georgia-Pacific 
Office 360-834-8486 
Cell 503-676-4475 
  

 
 
 

From: Chris Lopez <CLopez@cityofcamas.us>  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Bristol, Kirk Roland <kirk.bristol@gapac.com> 
Subject: RE: NE Adam St 10min Parking 
 
Sent by an external sender  

What would be the consensus of keeping the nearest 2 spots as 10-min and changing the other 2 spots? How often 
are more than 2 vendors unloading at the same time? 
 

From: Bristol, Kirk Roland <kirk.bristol@gapac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:36 AM 
To: Chris Lopez <CLopez@cityofcamas.us> 
Subject: RE: NE Adam St 10min Parking 
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WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you recognize the sender as a city 
employee and you see this message this email is a phishing email. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button 
to redirect the email for ITD review. 

 
Chris, 
 
The overall response that I have received from the Georgia Pacific mill is that we would like to keep the 10 minute 
parking in front of our office.  We have several vendors with large box trucks that unload there on a regular basis.  Some 
of their loads are preƩy heavy, making parking elsewhere (if those spots are taken) a significant handling problem for 
them.  As such, we would prefer to keep things as they are. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kirk Bristol 
Maintenance & Engineering Manager 
Camas, Washington Mill 
Georgia-Pacific 
Office 360-834-8486 
Cell 503-676-4475 
  

 
 
 

From: Chris Lopez <CLopez@cityofcamas.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Bristol, Kirk Roland <kirk.bristol@gapac.com> 
Subject: NE Adam St 10min Parking 
 
Sent by an external sender  

Kirk, 
 
Now that you are my contact, you’ll get all my questions.  
 
We received a request to modify the parking time restrictions of the spots right in front of the Mill’s Visitor’s 
Center.  Spots are currently marked 10-min and proposed to be switched to 2-hours. 
 
We’ll present this proposal to Council May 14th. Would you please notify the right staƯ to provide comments, if 
any. 
 
Thanks 
  

Chris Lopez (He/Him/His)   
Engineer I- Public Works 
Desk 360-817-7236 | Cell 360-842-9082 
www.cityofcamas.us | clopez@cityofcamas.us
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to this e-mail 
account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to disclosure pursuant to 
RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.  


